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Monterio, Charles

From: Noona, Stephen E. [senoona@kaufcan.com]
Sent:  Friday, February 24, 2012 12:24 PM

To: Brothers, Kenneth

Subject: RE: RE:

Ken: | simply have not had a chance to discuss our discussion with lead counsel as he has
been in depositions. As you know, you have had your several earlier communications with lead
counsel and called me only after our latest meet and confer in which many of the same issues were
discussed but not resolved. Also, | am not sure what your narrative answer would be as you have not
proposed a draft. If you want to propose a draft, that would be helpful. As to the rest of your e-mail, |
cannot agree that it is correct because | have not been part of discussions concerning other local rules.
As discussed, the plaintiff does have the obligation to provide a clear answer as to
conception/reduction to practice, etc and not leave it ambiguous as it affects the defenses in the
matter. As promised, | will discuss your comments with David when he gets out of his depositions.
Thanks,...SEN.

Stephen E. Noona

Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

150 W. Main Street, Suite 2100
Norfolk, VA 23510-1665

T (757) 624.3239

F (757) 624.3169
senoona@kaufcan.com
www kaufCAN.com

From: Brothers, Kenneth [mailto:BrothersK@dicksteinshapiro.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 12:08 PM

To: Noona, Stephen E,

Subject: RE:

Steve:

In the draft opposition, | have the following statement, which | believe to be accurate:

Following service of Google’s motion, and I/P Engine’s supplemental response, the parties have
discussed their differences. Google is attempting to apply certain obligations under the Northern
District of California’s local patent rules upon this Court by insisting on a narrative interrogatory
response instead of reliance upon Rule 33(d). I/P Engine has offered to state that the date ranges for
conception and reduction to practice are as reflected in the cited documents, but Google has not
responded to this offer. Tellingly, Google has not asserted any prior art in its invalidity contentions that
falls within the date range of the I/P Engine’s cited documents, so this dispute is entirely theoretical.

If there is a way we can bridge our differences, please advise; otherwise, we'll need to file on Monday.

Ken

2/27/2012
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Confidentiality Statement

This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This communication
may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product, or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for
delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is strictly prohibited. Dickstein Shapiro reserves the right
to monitor any communication that is created, received, or sent on its network. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original message.

Dickstein Shapiro LLP

www dicksteinshapiro.com

From: Noona, Stephen E. [mailto:senoona@kaufcan.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Brothers, Kenneth

Subject:

David is tied up in depositions this week and | have to go to Richmond today. | am not sure |
will have an answer for you on our conversation,...SEN.

Stephen E. Noona

Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.

150 W. Main Street, Suite 2100
Norfolk, VA 23510-1665

T (757) 624.3239

F (757) 624.3169
senoona@kaufcan.com
www. kaufCAN.com

The information contained in this electronic message is legally privileged and confidential
under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use,
distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify Kaufman & Canoles at (757) 624-3000 or
by return e-mail to helpdesk@kaufcan.com, and purge the communication immediately without
making any copy or distribution.

Disclosure Required by Internal Revenue Service Circular 230: This communication is not a
tax opinion. To the extent it contains tax advice, it is not intended or written by the practitioner
to be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding fax penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.

2/27/2012
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